Inter Club Council

Minutes

Monday, March 17, 2025

2:00 P.M. Canyons Hall 201

Inter Club Council Meeting

Members Present

Alpha Delta Nu Honor Society- Jaskarn Aulakh & Jana Obusan

Astronomy and Physics Club- Emma Doyle

Canyons Creative Club- Harlan Leong & Cristian Munoz

Chemistry Club- Kalista Delorenzo

Civic Engagement Club- Fabian Rivera

College of the Canyons Coptic Club- Sylvia Messiha

Communication Studies Club-Liliana Armas

Connections Club- Carissa Cubas

eSports- Cristian Munoz

Firefighters of Tomorrow- Alex Woods & Brandon Sardelich

Future Business Leaders of America- Justin Zundel

Grace on Campus- Kaylee Clarke

Hacking, Cybersecurity and Information Technology (HCI)- Daniel Boggs

Hands on Earth-Sylvia Messiha

Helping US Become Club- Fabian Rivera

Math Club- Tiantong Lu

Middle Eastern Student Union- Arthur Ibrahim

National Student Nurses' Association- Shanice Conson

Our People Our Fight -Chase Longan

Outdoor Adventure Club- Cynthia Carpenter

Parallax Photo Club- Adrian Magana

Phi Theta Kappa Club- Aliza Haque

Political Science Club- Jack Teoli

Pre-Health Club- Amna Fadel

Pre-Law Club- Ashley Weisel

Psi Beta Honor Society- Oshadi Ranasinghe

Psychology Club- Oshadi Ranasinghe

Society of Physics and Engineering Students- Dante Cross

Sociology Club- Jeremy Silver

Technology Engineering Coding and Hardware Club- Joshua Rashtian

The Culinary Arts Club- Makena Lopez

Members Absent:

Active Minds

A2Mend

American Sign Language Club

Armenian Student Association

EcoDesign Club

Philosophy Club

Quant Club

Red Cross @ COC

Theatre Club

The Filmmaking Club

Others Present:

Lynn Suh, ASG Advisor
Robin Herndon, ASG Technician
Kristian Mengistu, VP of Inter Club Council
Areesh Fatima, Director of Clubs and Organizations
Aaron Pin-An Lin, ASG VP of Activities
Harrison Kim, ASG President

General Business:

1.1 Call to Order/ Welcome/ Recognition of Quorum

Associated Student Government Vice President of Inter Club Council **Kristian Mengistu**, calls the ICC Meeting to order at 2:01 pm. She recognizes the quorum being present with 25 Inter Club Council representatives present.

1.2 Approval of the Agenda for the Inter Club Council Meeting of March 17, 2025

<u>Motion</u>: Canyons Creative Club- Harlan Leong & Cristian Munoz Second: National Student Nurses' Association- Shanice Conson

Record of Board Vote: 25 -0-0

1.3 **Open Forum**- Sign-in QR Code is on the screen and is a new faster process. Anyone knows musicians, CCC is looking for them.

Consent Calendar:

2.1 Approval of Meeting Minutes for February 24, 2025

Motion: Our People Our Fight -Chase Longan

Second: Canyons Creative Club- Harlan Leong & Cristian Munoz

Record of Board Vote: 25 -0-0

Regular Council Meeting Items:

Motion to table Agenda item 3.1

Motion: Our People Our Fight -Chase Longan

Second: Canyons Creative Club- Harlan Leong & Cristian Munoz

Record of Board Vote: 25 -0-0

3.1 Information: Introduction of Empowerment Programs

Motion: Our People Our Fight -Chase Longan

Second: Canyons Creative Club- Harlan Leong & Cristian Munoz

Background: This year COC is hosting the 1st Annual College of the Canyons Empowerment Conference on April 25th, 2025. They will also be a Small Business Vendor Fair there, that opportunity for current and past students to sell their products at the COC Campus to support.

Flyers are passed out and the website is pulled up on the Empowerment conference.

Samir from Counseling in EOPS and Care is here to talk about an event proposed by the LEAP program.

Academic, career, personal, and financial are the four different categories.

A collaboration of campus talent will be at the event along with free lunch.

The time of the event will be from 9:00 am until 4:00 pm.

There will be different workshops focused on asking for help.

Cul-de-sac literary magazine will also be present at the event.

Also, Workshops on building LinkedIn page will be offered.

Another presenter is a former COC student that has been successful.

Inviting anyone that owns a small business to the event should sign up for the tabling fair.

You may sell items from your table for free at the University Center during the event.

Flyers will be left with Lynn for those who are interested in signing up.

QR code on the flyer will take you directly to the website for more information.

You do not need to attend the entire conference to earn ICC points.

The goal of the event is to encourage you to network and feel empowered.

3.2 <u>Information: Town Hall</u>

Motion: Our People Our Fight -Chase Longan

Second: Canyons Creative Club- Harlan Leong & Cristian Munoz

<u>Background:</u> ASG will be hosting a Town Hall meeting on March 24th from 1-3pm in Hasley Hall at Hasley Hall 137 and we have invited the Board of Trustees, the Executive Cabinet, and President Andrus to attend and give their perspective in response to the issues presented. It is an opportunity to advertise to your clubs to come and provide student issues/concerns to the college staff and refreshments will be provided as well as club points.

The ASG President is here to get club participation in the upcoming Town Hall and clubs will earn ICC points to attend.

Last semester, topics that were discussed included Artificial Intelligence as well as facilities on campus.

To represent students accurately is the goal of ASG.

70-80 percent agreed to attend the Town Hall of the Executive Cabinet that was invited.

A zoom option will be available for those who are unable to attend.

Club points will be awarded if the club attends through the Zoom.

Attendance may be typed in the chat, and you may put down your club's name.

You do not need to stay for the entire two hours to earn the ICC points.

Discussion of how to locate Hasley Hall 137, which the front door is located outside, next to the swimming pool.

The date is March 24th from 1-3pm in Hasley Hall 137 along with a zoom option.

Make sure to sign in to receive the ICC points for attending the event.

Participants may arrive late or leave late if you are able to attend.

A sheet will be available for those who attend in person.

A question may be written out, screened, then the ASG President will present the question to the panel.

To reach the ASG President, please email him at asg_pres@canyons.edu.

3.3 Information: Multicultural Day

<u>Motion</u>: Our People Our Fight -Chase Longan Second: Psychology Club- Oshadi Ranasinghe

Background: ASG is hosting Multicultural Day on April 22 from 1:00 pm -3:00 pm. If you are interested in sharing your culture and hosting a table, please fill out the form by March 21 at 11:59PM.

Aaron, VP of Activities announced that ASG will host Multicultural Day.

This will be the largest annual event hosted by ASG and will showcase different cultures.

Great opportunity to promote your club.

The last day to sign up is March 21st by midnight.

Registration form includes the QR code to sign up for the event.

For questions, contact information may be found in the flyer.

Clubs will not be represented as a culture, but you may sign up for a club to represent a specific culture.

The focus would be on the culture, but the club may be advertised as well.

Participants will collect stickers at different tables.

Tables will have creative freedom to engage event participants.

After collecting stickers from visiting a certain number of tables, there will be a food incentive.

The food will be cultural as well during the event.

A food permit form does not need to be filled out for each table.

This is a larger event, so smaller portion sizes are ideal for food items.

The food preparation will be done from vendors for the most part.

Samosas will be purchased from a restaurant.

Can multiple cultures be represented in one table from one club is asked.

Yes, one club for example has three cultures to select from a hat.

Aaron will pass out flyers for the event.

If the flyer is misplaced, you can find this in the club information newsletter.

3.4 Action: Clubs and Organizations Handbook 2nd Reading

Motion: Our People Our Fight -Chase Longan

Second: Canyons Creative Club- Harlan Leong & Cristian Munoz

Background: Comments and suggestions have been taken into consideration

No changes have been made since the first reading was approved.

Information was added on creating an email specific to the school for chartered clubs at the college.

Must be a COC email.

Also, information was added to include a new type of club called a Bite club.

Clubs would be limited to no funding but may still meet as a Bite Club.

An example of why a club would choose to be a Bite Club is given.

Bite Clubs would not have to adhere to the same rules as chartered clubs.

May still hold an event but could not get funding or go off campus.

The other change is adding a clause that non-credit students may be members as well as holding a club officer position.

The portion added is highlighted in yellow and the language was taken from the employment section for the college.

Recommendation: Move to approve 2nd reading of the Clubs and Organizations Handbook

Record of Board Vote:25-0-0

3.5 Information: ASG Grants

<u>Motion</u>: Our People Our Fight -Chase Longan <u>Second:</u> Psychology Club- Oshadi Ranasinghe

Background: The form to apply for ASG Grants has opened. We have a presentation for more information

The presentation is pulled up and the requirements are reviewed.

The deadline is April 2nd and clubs must have earned at least 400 ICC points.

One submission per club is allowed.

Things that ASG will not fund are reviewed.

The grant categories are also reviewed: student welfare, student equity, civic engagement, student enrichment, campus culture, sustainability.

Some important questions to anticipate would be to explain why you chose the selected category.

Also, other ways that your club has raised funds should be explained is.

Some tips from ASG are to have enough ICC points by 5-15.

If you do not get the grant, the 400 ICC points will then be returned to the club.

Complete the form with your advisor.

The funds will be used during the 2025-2026 school year.

Questions may be directed to the ASG Executive Vice President.

If a club is interested in obtaining access to a specific program to work on graphic art, would this be an acceptable request?

That is acceptable request for a grant.

Limited number of \$500 grants will be available, and you are not guaranteed to get a grant if you apply.

An example is given on the types of groups that apply and what they apply for.

Can the other club members speak on behalf of the club in the video?

Other clubs in the past showed how the money was used or what the money will be used for.

Club Reports:

- **4.1** Advisor Report Lynn Suh- If you attend Discover Day for your club, take a picture of your club at the event. ASG applications are open and there are 8 positions open and available.
- 4.2 Student Services Technician Robin Herndon- nothing
- **4.3** Directors of Clubs and Organizations Areesh Fatima-nothing
- **4.4** <u>Vice President of the Inter Club Council</u>- Kristian Mengistu-thank you for attending. 3-19 and 3-20 from 1:15-2:15 is Brew into the Semester-Welcome back with coffee. CCC is the 19 and Valencia is the 20^{th} .

Open Forum (Keep to 1 minute each)

<u>Astronomy and Physics Club</u> -fundraiser on March 22 at Chipotle from 4-8pm (must show flyer). <u>Civic Engagement Club-</u> event on March 26 from 1-3:30pm to support those who defend us in action day. Flyers are passed around and presentations will be done by a few people, discussing what can be done for veterans and troops. A letter writing campaign to write thank you letters, and a donation box will be done

with Blue star mothers to bring to the active-duty members as well. A list of requested items will be available. For more information, please contact the email on the flyer.

<u>Firefighters of Tomorrow</u>- meeting Wednesday at 12:30 pm in Mentry Hall, room 244. During the meeting, there will be lessons on basic knots and introducing WhatsApp community.

<u>Grace on Campus</u>- event next Tuesday, passing out free coffee and muffins while talking about their club. <u>Psychology Club-</u> May 24 is the next meeting with a volunteer opportunity to help with the Play Day on March 29th and many different groups will be present along with the Honor Society's.

<u>Technology Engineering Coding and Hardware Club-</u> Workshops started, working on a website to teach how to build a website. Meet Thursday from 3-4 at the TLC.

<u>The Culinary Arts Club</u>- first meeting last week had about 20 people. March 29 is the first event and will sell food and hold cooking demos. Club members will help run the event at different shifts. The event will be located at the Newhall Farmers Market.

Announcement of the Next Meeting-

4-21-2025

Adjournment (2:45 pm)

Motion: Our People Our Fight -Chase Longan

Second: psi beta

Record of Board Vote: 25-0-0